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रा᭬ ᮝीय सहकारी िव कास िन गम 
NATIONAL COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Laxmanrao Inamdar National Academy for Cooperative Research and Development 
(LINAC) 

 
 
NCDC : 15-199/2022-LINAC        Date : 07.04.2022 
 
Clarification to the queries of the bidders during the Pre-bid Meeting held on 23.03.2022 

at Sardar Patel Auditorium, LINAC, Gurugram 
 

1. The queries/request raised by M/s. Global Agri System Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi &by M/s. National 
Commodity Management , Gurugram 
 

Sl.No. Queries Clarification(s) RFP 
Page No. 

Para 
No. 

1. Is consortium bidding also allowed in the bid. The Consortium participation is 
not forbidden in RFP document, 
however LINAC will be dealing 
only with the lead agency as the 
bidder 

8 2 

2. What would be the duration of each training 
session. 

60 to 75 minutes --- --- 

3. Does the agency requires power of attorney 
for person designated as single point of 
contact (SPOC). 

Power of Attorney is not 
required. The successful bidder 
has to inform SPOC in the 
format as provided in the RFP 
document. 

13 23 

 

2. The queries/request raised by M/s. C.K. Management, Hyderabad.  
Sl.No. Queries Clarification(s) RFP 

Page No. 
Para 
No. 

1. Small scale enterprise registered under the 
Udyam/MSME/Udyog Aadhaar is exempted 
from payment of EMD/ bid security as per the 
provisions of the Public Procurement Policy for 
Micro & Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order 2012 
as notified by the GoI, Ministry of MSME, vide 
Gazette Notification dated 23.03.2012 and 
amendment vide order no. S.O. 5670(E) dated 
9th November2018.We will submit the Udyam 
registration certificate in our bid.Kindly confirm 
that the same is acceptable. 

Micro and Small Enterprises 
(MSEs) as defined in MSE 
Procurement Policy issued by 
Department of Micro, Small 
and Medium Enterprises 
(MSME), are exempt from 
paying Bid security/ Earnest 
Money Deposit(EMD) after 
submission of valid certificate 
along with technical bid 

 

9 8 
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No. 

2.  Details of how many persons are 
required? 

The details of all key 
personnel (domain experts) 
to be engaged by the 
agency has to be provided 
as per the  Annexure-II of 
RFP. 

19 Annex-
II 

3.  We will submit the detailed CV of the 
Team Leader and Key Personnel in our 
Bid. The Supporting documents/ 
certificates will be submitted after award 
of contract and before signing of the 
agreement. Please confirm that the 
same is acceptable. 

 

All supporting documents 
are required to be submitted 
along with the bid because 
evaluation of the bid will be 
based on the supporting 
documents 

13 B/C 

4.  1. What is the role of resource persons? 
Are you looking only for trainers to 
conduct the training programs? 

2. The resource person identification is 
to be done post award of contract, 
please confirm. 

3. This is not required to be submitted in 
our proposal / bid, please confirm. 

4. What are the locations and the 
payment terms and conditions for the 
resource persons. 

1. Role of resource person 
will be to undertake the 
training sessions. 

 

2&3.Resource persons 
identification may be done 
post award of contract  

4. Location and payment 
terms and conditions for the 
resource persons will be 
shared with the successful 
bidder. 

15 27 (l) 

5.  Are we required to fill in the column 
"Marks Awarded" also in our bid and 
submit? Please clarify. 

No. The marks column will 
be entered by LINAC at the 
time of evaluation of the bid 

. 

19-22 Annex. 
II 

6.  There is no provision for quoting for 
identification of "resource persons (for 
Hindi and English) for training modules 
of LINAC". Please clarify. 

Identification of Resource 
Persons (for Hindi and 
English) for training 
modules of LINAC is the 
part of scope of work 

15 27 (l) 
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7.  1. We request that the selection criteria 
be changed to QCBS - Quality cum 
Cost-Based Selection, giving higher 
weightage to Technical bids. More 
details of this selection method can be 
shared on request. 

2. Will the contract be awarded to only one 
bidder or multiple bidders? 

1. The selection of agency will 
be done as per the RFP 
document. 

 

2. As per the RFP document, 
the contract will be awarded to 
only one agency only. 

 

13 & 14 23 

8.  1. The 41 training modules to be developed 
are new modules or LINAC already has 
modules to be updated? 
 

2. Will LINAC provide the raw / base content 
for the development of the training 
modules 

 

3. Will LINAC provide the Subject Matter 
Expert (SME) who will help the 
development team to develop the training 
programme 

1. All 41 training modules are   
new modules for which study 
materials are to be produced. 

2. No. The complete work of 
preparing study materials has 
to be done by the successful 
bidder to the satisfaction of 
LINAC.  

3. No.  

29-70 Annex-
V 

 
 

 
 
 

Lt. Col. (Dr.) Baljit Singh 
Chief Director 

 


